

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Behnam Ghaffari
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2008 8:37 AM
To: 'Wells, Claude'
Cc: 'thomas.r.morrison@lmco.com'; 'fcc.questions.lm@lmco.com'
Subject: FCC File No. 0400-EX-PL-2008
Importance: High

Mr. Wells,

There are some concerns regarding the proposal for 129.0 MHz. Aviation Spectrum Resources Inc.(ASRI – formerly ARINC) has an adjacent frequency in use just 20 miles away in Denver. Please prior coordinate with ASRI and obtain a consent letter containing Lockheed Martin's proposal to use the intended frequency.

The POC at ASRI is:

ASRI
2551 Riva Road
Annapolis, MD 21401
POC: Jonathan Lunenfeld
410-266-2132 (tel)
410-266-2047 (fax)
jlunenfe@arinc.com (email)

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of October 3, 2008 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.